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Michael RIng T.D.

20" July , 2022

PQ 36301/22 To ask the Minister for Health the number of former county managers and CEOs
of local authorities who are currently working within his Department and any agency or body
under the remit of his Department, including details for persons employed in any format such
as on a contract or advisory basis; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Michael Ring

Dear Deputy,
| refer to your recent parliamentary question which was sent to the HSE for response.

Given the size and complexity of the health services, staff are recruited by local services,
through national recruitment initiatives and through external agencies by the HSE and Section
38 Voluntary Hospitals and agencies. Recruitment activities are undertaken to fill both
vacancies and new service development posts.

The HSE does not collate details on previous employers for staff working in the HSE in a
manner that this information can be centrally extracted. We can advise however that our CEO
Mr Paul Reid was formerly a CEO in Fingal Co Council and that this information is already in the
public domain.

Yours sincerely,
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Marie‘O’SuIIivan
National HR



